

Leandro Bettencourt Coelho

Vocal Coach | Music Director | Accompanist

(Cell): 404-610-5345

www.LCkeys.com

LCkeysNYC@gmail.com

CRUISE LINES:

Norwegian Cruise Line Resident Music Director 2018-Present
I have taught and installed production shows on the Oceania Riviera, Insignia, and Nautica, as well as the Norwegian Spirit, Dawn, Star, Encore and Escape. I have worked on Priscilla: Queen of the Desert, Kinky Boots, and I am the resident MD for Choir of Man at NCL.

RWS Entertainment Group Resident Music Director 2013-2016
I was in charge of the Music Department for Holland America Cruise Line, which included Music Directing their production shows, overseeing all Music Director contractors, managing all scores, as well as installing show packages on board numerous ships.

VOCAL ARRANGING:

Holland America Line Production Shows:
On Tour - Directed by Lorin Latarro
Marquee and The Astoria - Directed by Michael Balderrama
At Midnight - Directed by Marc Kimelman
Billboard Off The Charts, 1,000 Steps and One World - Directed by John Charron & Lisa Cottrell

HersheyPark Holiday Show 2016: A Music Box Christmas

CONCERTS:

Watch What Happens	Music Director	Feinstein's 54 Below
Express Yourself	Associate Music Director	Broadway Dreams Foundation: Atlanta/Omaha/Philly
True Colors	Assistant Music Director/Piano	Broadway Dreams Foundation: Atlanta/Omaha/Philly
Don't Stop Believing	Assistant Music Director/Piano	Broadway Dreams Foundation: Atlanta/Omaha/Philly
Let the Sunshine In	Piano Accompanist	Broadway Dreams Foundation: Atlanta/Philadelphia
Oh What A Night	Piano Accompanist	Broadway Dreams Foundation
One Night Only	Piano Accompanist	Broadway Dreams Foundation

*Worked with Directors: Stafford Arima, Matt Lenz, Richard-Jay Alexander, Otis Sallid
Billy Porter, Tituss Burgess, Quentin Earl Darrington, Eden Espinosa, Shoshana Bean, Paige Price
Jeremy Schonfeld, Michael Lavine, and Craig Burns, Rachel Hoffman - Telsey Casting

WORKSHOPS:

Crazy In Love Music Director/Accompanist Holland America Line
*Directed by Al Blackstone
*Music and Lyrics by Kooman and Dimond

MUSICALS:

Priscilla: Queen of the Desert	Assoc. Music Supervisor	Norwegian Epic
Kinky Boots	Assoc. Music Supervisor	Norwegian Encore
Godspell	Music Director	Milton Center Theater (RISPA)
25 th Annual Putnam County Spelling Bee	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Point Loma Nazarene University
Brand New Day (Revue)	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Point Loma Nazarene University
All Shook Up	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Milton Center Theater (RISPA)
Thoroughly Modern Millie	Piano Accompanist	East County Performing Arts Center

Tony Tribute (Revue)	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Georgia State University
Seussical the Musical	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Chattahoochee Community Players: Atlanta
Oklahoma	Piano Accompanist	Chattahoochee Community Players: Atlanta
Fiddler on the Roof	Piano Accompanist	Chattahoochee Community Players: Atlanta
The Wedding Singer	Piano Accompanist	Cathedral Catholic High School: San Diego
Cinderella	Asst. Music Director/Kbd. 1	East County Performing Arts Center
High School Musical	Music Director/Kbd. 1	Star Theater: Oceanside, CA
Bridge to Terabithia	Music Director/Kbd. 1	East County Performing Arts Center
Oliver	Music Director	Christian Youth Theater: Atlanta
You're A Good Man, Charlie Brown	Music Director	Christian Youth Theater: Atlanta
Beauty and the Beast	Music Director	Christian Youth Theater: Atlanta
Crazy for You	Piano Accompanist	Chattahoochee High School: Atlanta

INTERNSHIPS:

Princess and the Black Eyed Pea* Assistant to Music Director San Diego Repertory Theater
 * World premiere production, starring Tony Award Winner Lillias White, Sabrina Sloan, Jennifer Leigh Warren, Josh Tower, Ken Prymus, Angela Teek and Broadway MD/conductor Jim Vukovich

EDUCATION:

Point Loma Nazarene University	B.A. Music	2009-2011
Georgia State University	B.A. Music Education	2006-2008 (Incomplete)

TRAINING:

Vocal	Craig Johnson	Point Loma Nazarene University
	Sharon Stephenson	Georgia State University
Piano	Mike Bielenberg	Alpharetta, GA
	Chloe Moodley, Dot Hewitt	Durban, South Africa

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

Freelance Voice Teacher/Vocal Coach	New York City (2013-Present)
Voice Teacher/Music Director	RISPA Performing Arts School (2011-2013)
Musical Theater/Singing classes (ages 8-18)	Christian Youth Theater: San Diego (2008-2010)
Advanced Musical Theater classes (ages 6-18)	Christian Youth Theater: Atlanta (2007-2008)